TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: August 9, 2016

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Admin Contract Agreement $5,750 Riney Jordan
C01706

The Administrative Office wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with
Riney Jordan to present the keynote address for the facility on Thursday,
July 28, 2016. The consultant’s fee is 5,750 which include expenses.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Federal Programs  Contract Services $6,000 The Cambio Group
Co1710

Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with The
Cambio Group to provide 2 (two) half-day sessions of staff development services
on July 29, 2016.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Federal Programs  Contract Services $2,800 Pearson Education
CO1711

Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Pearson
Education to provide 2 (two) half-day sessions of staff development services on
July 29, 2016.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

-none-

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

-none-



